

RE: MYAP Watch List

From: "Foster, Robert (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=foster, robert (cab)706">
To: "Johnston, John (CAB)" <john.johnston3@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 16 Oct 2017 16:50:39 -0400
Attachments: MYAP Watch List- Oct 10.docx (49.54 kB)

Here's last weeks

From: Johnston, John (CAB)
Sent: October-16-17 4:50 PM
To: Foster, Robert (CAB)
Subject: RE: MYAP Watch List

Can you send me your final one when it is complete – I will make sure I send it to the team so they know only current events.

John Johnston
416-325-1055

From: Johnston, John (CAB)
Sent: October-16-17 4:45 PM
To: Foster, Robert (CAB)
Subject: RE: MYAP Watch List

Yes – will reinforce. Thought I was clear with the group but will let them know.

John Johnston
416-325-1055

From: Foster, Robert (CAB)
Sent: October-16-17 4:42 PM
To: Johnston, John (CAB)
Subject: RE: MYAP Watch List

...and can you remind again to stick with the current events (cannabis is still the old format...I need to completely rewrite it)

From: Johnston, John (CAB)
Sent: October-16-17 3:49 PM
To: Foster, Robert (CAB)
Cc: Niyaz, Fatima (CAB)
Subject: MYAP Watch List

EEJI MYAP watch list attached – the minimum wage chart from our group is coming.

Thanks,

John Johnston
Executive Assistant
Economic, Environment, Justice and Intergovernmental Policy
Cabinet Office
Tel: 416-325-1055
Mobile: 647-203-8536
John.Johnston3@ontario.ca

